

RE: Energy Items - Agenda Descriptions

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <luca.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 14:32:35 -0400

Thanks – I've made that change.

Good to hear about finals.....maybe if the universe comes together we can even publish their materials on time.

Lucia

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 2:21 PM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: Energy Items - Agenda Descriptions

Hi Lucia – OESP item description looks good. I made edits to the ICI item below. Both items are on track for Minister's signature tomorrow/Wednesday.

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: April-03-17 1:45 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Energy Items - Agenda Descriptions

Sam,

Based on the drafts, here are the two descriptions / titles I've pulled together. Please let me know if you have any factual edits by end of day:

Expanding the Ontario Electricity Support Program (tbc)
Ministry of Energy

Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998

Supporting the implementation of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan by expanding the Ontario Electricity Support Program. Specifically, increasing the credit amount by 50%; expanding eligibility to include new household income and size categories; and, enabling the Ontario Energy Board to issue one or more orders to implement this approach in line with proposed future statutory requirements - (O. Reg. 314/05)

Expanding the Industrial Conservation Initiative (tbc)
Ministry of Energy

Electricity Act, 1998

Expand eligibility of the Industrial Conservation Initiative to electricity consumers and market participants in the manufacturing and greenhouse sectors with an average monthly peak demand greater than 500 kW and less than or equal to 1 MW. - (O. Reg. 429/04).

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca